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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dale@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dale Zager 

< Dale@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:40 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Dale Zager 
149 SE 4th St Deerfield Beach, FL 33441-4766 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lforsht@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Forsht 
< lforsht@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:39 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Lynn Forsht 
17895 SW 272nd St Homestead, FL 33031-2218 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mvhaddad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Haddad 

< mvhaddad@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:39 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Michael Haddad 

4402 Carolwood St Orlando, FL 32812-7905 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

princetwo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roy Johnson 

< princetwo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:35 PM 

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
Roy Johnson 

2372 Warwick Rd Melbourne, FL 32935-2976 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kwilliams121190@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristin Williams 
< kwilliams121190@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:08 PM 
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
Kristin Williams 
12040 NE 16th Ave Miami, FL 33161-6559 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jff.eble@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Eble 

<jff .eb le@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:36 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Jeff Eble 
399 Riverview Ln Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-2714 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

APPRAISALS@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ROBERT PIETRAS 

<APPRAI SALS@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:37 PM 

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

ROBERT PIETRAS 
231 Nokomis Ave S Ste A Venice, FL 34285-2319 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

paulstickl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Stick! 
< paulstickl@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:06 PM 
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
Paul Stick! 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samantha Prue 

< sam@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

choose how they power their lives. Policies like net metering make solar an affordable and accessible option for energy 

independence. It is imperative that we protect this policy so that Floridians can make an affordable transition to 

renewable energy. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Samantha Prue 
Pensacola, FL 32501 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bwoodard44@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BENNIE WOODARD <bwoodard44 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:36 PM 

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
BENNIE WOODARD 
3645 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-9022 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

robsturk+solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Sturk 

< robsturk+ solar@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:36 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I am hopeful that someone actually reads this versus just tallying it as another form letter sent without any real 

consideration. I've been through this before (although previously as more of a spectator than a concerned actor). I'm 

gonna' leave in a lot of the jargon below as some of it is pertinent although you very well should already be aware of it. 

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

I'm going to personalize this a bit. I am fully in support of net metering and a quid pro quo exchange regarding electricity 

up to the full annual consumption by a private source. That said, I'd need to see more information to go beyond that. I 

don't think that private solarization should be seen as a way to earn income but rather to provide diversity to the 

collection of energy by the system as a whole I saw this mess when I lived in Nevada. Fairness to me is a one for one 

exchange of KWh with the excess being reimbursed at the wholesale rate. 

Where this gets tricky is that states/systems are prone to directly promising or strongly implying that there will be a 

retail recompense for overage. If that's the case, then you've painted yourselves into a bit of a corner in terms of 

fairness and equity. At the very least, if that is the case, you should consider a process of change over time to allow the 

people who are already into the system based on past promises to be treated fairly. You could set a change of policy 

date and grandfather in those already acting according to the current presumption. That's just a thought. Good luck. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Sturk 
2450 Hively St Sarasota, FL 34231-6825 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

scottehuffaker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott huffaker 

<scottehuffaker@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:34 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis_began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Scott huffaker 
201 S Stillman St Pensacola, FL 32505-8067 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodor Andresen 
<tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Theodor Andresen 
1873 60th Ter NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-1721 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jochapman1944@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jo Chapman <jochapman1944 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:20 PM 

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
Jo Chapman 
3650 Latimar St Mims, FL 32754-3005 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robyn Reichert 

< scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Robyn Reichert 

6916 Stoney Creek Cir Lake Worth, FL 33467-7211 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

whatmore.g@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gillian Whatmore 

<whatmore.g@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:04 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

We installed solar 8 yrs ago and have to pay annual liability insurance costing $500 a year - in order for FPL tallow us to 

use it. We also struggled to get the paperwork completed correctly - in other words FLP played hard ball in letting us 

start. 
now, as we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to 

create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar 

power and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. Most months we still pay extra to FPL so the few times we 

qualify for net metering are a big help to offset liability insurance costs. Let Florida be part of the 21st century 

embracing new technology and benefiting the planet. 

Sincerely, 
Gillian Whatmore 
Sarasota, FL 34232 
whatmore.g@verizon.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

charlie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Walpole 
<charlie@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :46 AM 
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
Charles Walpole 
5620 W Crossmoor Pl Lecanto, FL 34461-7600 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gerda107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerda Hilgers <gerda107 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:02 PM 
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
Gerda Hilgers 
10925 Skyland Pt Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3945 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tor427@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas O'Reilly <tor427 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :59 AM 

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

There is no gray area here or confusion about what is right or wrong. What would be one possible reason why you 

would take away net metering? Who is behind this and how do they stand to benefit? Pretty simple questions to ask, 

and to answer .. 

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
Thomas O'Reilly 

215 Plantation Blvd lslamorada, FL 33036-3006 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tanvikdp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dayaghan Pendharkar 
<tanvikdp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:31 AM 
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
Dayaghan Pendharkar 

10048 Colonnade Dr Tampa, FL 33647-1863 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ron@everyactiol'lcustom.com on behalf of Ron Bauer <ron@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Ron Bauer 
550 Temple St Satellite Beach, FL 32937-3335 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ellenashdown@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Ashdown 

< el lenashdown@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :01 AM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I have begun the installation of solar panels on my home, using net metering. It is unconscionable that the Sunshine 

State would act to deter residential and business solar energy production. I am not going off the grid. I am putting 

energy into it. Utility companies try to SELL customers solar energy that they produce in a limited way, instead of 

offering incentives to increase the solar industry. That industry is growing in a time when the economy is stagnating. I 

know more and more people who are installing solar. Think about it. 

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
Ellen Ashdown 
525 E Gulf Beach Dr Saint George Island, FL 32328-2903 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mab 1961 z@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Battiste 
< mab 1961 z@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:30 AM 
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
Mark Battiste 
1207 Woodland Tri Northfield, MN 55057-5287 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnrafter2030@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Rafter <johnrafter2030 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11 :00 PM 
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
here in Florida. We installed solar panels five years ago on our home, and they are producing clean energy as 
promised .... with the regularity and dependability of a fine Swiss watch. And we installed them to help the environment, 
and future generations. P.S. I had a 32 year career with Maryland's EPA, and knew Florida was the perfect location for 
solar power .... as should every politician in this State, and elsewhere. 

Sincerely, 
John Rafter 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

postalpotts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Potts 
< postalpotts@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:45 AM 
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
John Potts 
2836 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-6714 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

penrob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Penny and Bob Greenboam 
< penrob@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Penny and Bob Greenboam 
Port Orange, FL 32128 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

csac31@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of albert cenci <csac31 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :00 AM 
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
albert cenci 
6527 42nd St E Sarasota, FL 34243-7901 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vivianJ.elliott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vivian Elliott 
< vivia nJ.el liott@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:59 AM 
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
Vivian Elliott 
1322 Riverside Dr# 34689 Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-2020 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rubenconcierge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ruben Perez 

< ru benconcierge@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Ruben Perez 
Miami, FL 33157 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

darlingdave1115@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Darling 
<darlingdave1115@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
David Darling 
11488 Brickyard Pond Ln Windermere, FL 34786-5903 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mindela.richards@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melinda Richards 

< mi ndela.richards@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:59 PM 
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
Melinda Richards 
18403 Monteverde Dr Spring Hill, FL 34610-6946 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mason661@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephany Mason <mason661 
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
Stephany Mason 
Boca Raton, FL 33486 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JUDYHUSHON@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JUDITH HUSHON 

<JU DYH US HON@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:55 AM 

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

JUDITH HUSHON 

81 Seagate Dr Apt 1501 Naples, FL 34103-2488 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brandon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Wood 
< Brandon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:58 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

This action of getting rid of net metering is ridiculous. If you take this action you should also deregulate the state of 
Florida. This monopoly that has been allowed to happen is nothing short of corrupt. How many Duke Energy and FP&L 
former employees are on the Florida Utility Commission? 

I will be asking the Florida State Attorney to take a look into this abuse of power. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Brandon Wood 
800 W Yale St Orlando, FL 32804-5243 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jrostx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Kolodchak-Rojas 
<jrostx@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:54 AM 
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
Jennifer Kolodchak-Rojas 
376 Lanternback Island Dr Satellite Beach, FL 32937-4707 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mtkmahuman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mathews Kandarappallil 

< mtkmahuman@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:57 PM 
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
Mathews Kandarappallil 
Valrico, FL 33594 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jdd5761@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jay Dockendorff <jdd5761 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :55 AM 
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

As you probably know, roof top solar electric power generation is the most efficient genera~ion there is. It is generated 
right where the power is used and no transmission losses occur. The power companies should pay more for local solar 
generation than they do, not less. 

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
Jay Dockendorff 
Sarasota, FL 34242 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dsanchez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dimas Sanchez 

<dsanchez@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:08 PM 
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
Dimas Sanchez 

5141 Bellthorn Dr Orlando, FL 32837-4717 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

shawnla500@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shawn Anderson <shawnla500 

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
Shawn Anderson 
Cocoa, FL 32926 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jdavis8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jamesp Davis <jdavis8 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :39 AM 
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
Jamesp Davis 
Bradenton, FL 34212 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

earlandsylvia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Earl L.Kerr 

< ea rlandsylvia@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Earl L. Kerr 
2751 Regency Oaks Blvd Apt R507 Clearwater, FL 33759-1523 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ddozier234@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DOUGLAS DOZIER <ddozier234 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :09 AM 
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
DOUGLAS DOZIER 
9901 Sage Creek Dr Ruskin, FL 33573-6690 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

grits47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Thompson <grits47 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :07 AM 
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
Patricia Thompson 
Fort Pierce, FL 34951 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erinman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of E Renee Inman 

<erinman@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
E Renee Inman 

2710 61st St E Bradenton, FL 34208-6423 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alterdavidj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Alter 

< alterdavidj@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :54 AM 

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
David Alter 

7217 Bay Club Way Orlando, FL 32835-1891 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rosishaug@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Lazzara 
< rosishaug@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:04 AM 
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
Andrea Lazzara 
Palm Harbor, FL 34683 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lofta10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Schreiber <lofta10 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :08 AM 
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
Kenneth Schreiber 
132 Plantation Dr Tavernier, FL 33070-2316 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hstirling@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ho Stirling 
< hstirling@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Ho Stirling 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alex.sh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Sherry 
< alex.sh@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Alex Sherry 
1021 Temple Grove Pl Winter Garden, FL 34787-2522 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fairbanks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Fairbanks 

<fairbanks@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :37 AM 

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

Sharon Fairbanks 

Tallahassee, FL 32309 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bbairdjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of bobby BAird 

< bbairdjr@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:07 AM 

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
bobby BAird 

Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gcwentworth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenna Wentworth 
< gcwentworth@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:01 AM 
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
Glenna Wentworth 
2227 Harn Blvd Clearwater, FL 33764-3726 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davedyal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Dyal 

< davedyal@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :52 AM 

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

David Dyal 

4104 Lake Marianna Dr Winter Haven, FL 33881-9058 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

KevinBurns@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Burns 
< KevinBurns@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :06 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Hey, 

I'm politically active independent voter who has contributed more than $30K between last two cycles. I'm not nobody. 

I'm discussing net metering in context of consumer with solar AND STORAGE. FPL should be able to cover the cost of 
their transmission and billing infrastructure. Without a doubt. 

In terms of production cost for usage by solar customers when the sun is not out, charge the solar consumer a higher 
rate than the standard rate. You have to net meter it at that higher retail rate, but this ensures that solar consumer pays 
their fair share for baseline power, should they need it. 

Beyond that, their issues over net metering are about profits, not fairness, not service to consumers or state, nor 
reasonable coverage of production. Let FPL make the profit from those that use their energy, and pay similarly those 
that create and store energy--over time reducing FPLs need for additional infrastructure. 

AND while it is OK to have a fixed annual true-up, the date should be chosen by the homeowner, not the utility. We 
currently get screwed by the arbitrary date, right? 

Sincerely, 
Kevin Burns 
1660 Wilmington Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-1481 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jsmganci@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph and Susan Ganci 

<jsmganci@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :35 AM 
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
Joseph and Susan Ganci 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mangalachamli@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sujeeva Weerasuriya 

<mangalachamli@everyactioncustom.com> 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in commu.nities across the 

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
Sujeeva Weerasuriya 

Tampa, FL 33626 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

valeriereid5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Valerie Reid <valeriereidS 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :OS AM 

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
Valerie Reid 

1946 Colton Dr Orlando, FL 32822-4619 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kwheelsc33@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Whelan <kwheelsc33 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:18 AM 
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
Kevin Whelan 
201 44th Ave NE St Petersburg, FL 33703-4905 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

annecya1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of sa ei <annecya1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:52 PM 
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
sa ei 
7102 Camino Real Boca Raton, FL 33433-5535 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

docriesenow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Riese 
< docriesenow@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:17 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the. time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
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
Gary Riese 
3121 Lakeside Cir Parrish, FL 34219-9340 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

emdenresources@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jc emden 

< emdenresources@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:15 AM 

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

. choose how they power their lives. 

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
jc emden 
416 Wisteria Rd Daytona Beach, FL 32118-4940 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jason@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Tomczyk 

<jason@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:16 AM 

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
Jason Tomczyk 
6935 15th St E Sarasota, FL 34243-7200 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

beatriz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of beatriz portela 

< beatriz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:07 AM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I installed solar panels on my roof approximately 1 year ago and am happy that most of the electricity in my house is 

produced by the sun. In the winter I produced more power than I used. I do think that that I should be compensated for 

the power I produce and is used by other people. 

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
beatriz portela 

444 Miller Rd Coral Gables, FL 33146-2850 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

drtoots@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of e Young 

< d rtoots@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:06 AM 

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

There is no need to get rid of net metering so why are you considering it? 

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
e Young 
7013 NE 74th St Gainesville, FL 32609-1572 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ckcarlton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Carlton 
< ckcarlton@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Craig Carlton 
12305 Windswept Ave Riverview, FL 33569-4148 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cdaly1970@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Daly <cdaly1970 
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
Christopher Daly 
516 Carriage Rd Indian Harbour Beach, FL 32937-4042 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

deck27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Decker <deck27 

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

Please to not diminish our hard earned investment in our own clear energy system, just to find its way to the pockets of 

big business! 

Sincerely, 
Dave Decker 
Sarasota, FL 34243 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jerry.myers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jerry myers 
<jerry.myers@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:14 AM 
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
jerry myers 
27057 Allan St Bonita Springs, FL 34135-5806 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brenda_macinnes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Macinnes 

< b renda_macin nes@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Brenda Macinnes 
1780 Dawes Rd Frostproof, FL 33843-9303 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pjspagnuolo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Spagnuolo 
< pjspagnuolo@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. This 
does not even consider the economic, social and environmental impact that renewable energy source as solar benefits 
this country. As a homowner with solar panels installed one year ago, we have planted the equivalent of over 300 trees 
and have saved over 40,000 pounds of Carbon dioxide emissions. 

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
Philip Spagnuolo 
13407 Orino St Venice, FL 34293-2743 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mickread@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Read 

< mickread@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12: 1 5 AM 

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
Michael Read 
328 Marsh Point Cir St Augustine, FL 32080-5858 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gnpj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Jeffries 

<Gnpj@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:05 AM 

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

George Jeffries 
3171 N Canal Dr Palm Harbor, FL 34684-1602 

1 




